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Michelle Dodrill

Subject: FW: SD21A/0236 - Query

 

 

From: Yasir Khan <ykhan@SDUBLINCOCO.ie>  
Sent: Friday 15 October 2021 11:00 
To: Tracy McGibbon <tmcgibbon@SDUBLINCOCO.ie>; Padhraic McGillycuddy <pmcgillycuddy@SDUBLINCOCO.ie> 
Cc: Graham Murphy <gmurphy@SDUBLINCOCO.ie>; John Hegarty <JHegarty@SDUBLINCOCO.ie> 
Subject: RE: SD21A/0236 - Query 
 

Hi Tracy, 

              As the this application is for retention we cannot ask for prior to commencement. 

The point you have raised in regards with car parking provision at the retained development shall be in the 
form of additional information. 

Following shall be submitted by the applicant as an additional information. 

1. The applicant is requested to submit a revised site layout plan showing an outline of the location of 
the 11 no. car parking  spaces at the proposed development including 1 no. of mobility impaired car 
park space and 1 no. of EV charging parking space.  

2. The applicant is requested to submit a revised site layout plan showing an outline of the location of 
the 6 no. covered bicycle spaces at the proposed development.  

Feel free to contact me if you have any query regarding above mentioned planning application. 

Regards, 

Yasir   


